Appendix 32

HELLON, Richard

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 24 November 2020 11:19

To: HELLON, Richard; [ GG

Subject: [OFFICIAL] FW: Application for a Premises Licence for The Tytherington Club,

Dorchester Way, Macclesfield

From:

Sent: 24 November 2020 11:03
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East) I

Subject: Application for a Premises Licence for The Tytherington Club, Dorchester Way, Macclesfield

Good Morning

| am writing in regard to the Application for a Premises Licence dated 28th October 2020 submitted by The
Club Company (UK) to Cheshire East Council in respect of The Tytherington Club, 90 Dorchester Way,
Macclesfield, SK10 2JP.

I live at | so 2 2 close neighbour of the club. | have read the application and
understand that approval for the playing of both live and recorded music outdoors is being sought. | note
that live music will not be amplified, but recorded music may be amplified, but restricted to the patio area
of the club.

My concern is that by granting this authority for outdoor music has the potential for creating a public
nuisance if it is not properly qualified. The Club has an elevated position and noise emanating from it tends
to travel a significant distance across the neighbouring residential area. | can see no limits mentioned in
relation to the volume of noise created by the live and recorded music. In order to avoid the potential for
public nuisance, | believe the permitted level of noise generated should be set so that it will not create any
nuisance to the neighbourhood.

| have read the Premises Licence that is currently in place for The Tytherington Club and note that Section
35 specifically addresses "Avoidance of Nuisance", | include the wording from the existing licence below;

"35 Noise

35.1 The Licence Holder/Designated Premises Supervisor or responsible person nominated by him in
charge of the Premises shall ensure that any noise emanating from the Premises is such as not to cause

1



annoyance to residents in the locality.

35.2 The Licence Holder/Designated Premises Supervisor or responsible person nominated by him in
charge of the Premises shall ensure that the Premises, including the car park, are vacated quietly within
thirty minutes of the terminal hour of the Licence, and that proper supervision of all persons leaving the
car park and otherwise leaving the Premises is provided. Conspicuous notices shall be positioned at all
exits from the Premises requesting patrons to make the minimum amount of noise on leaving.

35.3 No noise generated by any entertainment at the Premises shall be for such periods of time and such
levels of intensity so as to render liable to damage the hearing of persons attending the entertainment."

In addition to setting a limit on the noise levels permitted | would also seek the reassurance of the Council that
Clauses 35.1, 35.2 and 35.3 are included in any new licence that is approved and granted.

| look forward to hearing from you in due course.

With Regards




